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Subject: Fwd: Ingress Egress Easement agreement.
Date: Friday, October 6, 2023 at 11:08:06 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Vince Paul
To: Geaneen Arends, Alex 'Parrish, John Biggar, Buzz Thomas, George Etheridge, Terence Thomas,

Clarence Gayles
AFachments: Ingress Egress Easement - Music Hall Vacated Alley-100385159-v7.docx

Cigar bar updated consent 

Vince Paul
President and Artistic Director
Music Hall Center

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ismail Houmani <ismail@casacigars.com>
Date: October 6, 2023 at 11:06:18 AM EDT
To: Vince Paul <vincep@musichall.org>
Subject: Ingress Egress Easement agreement.

Dear Vince
I have reviewed the 10/5/23 final draV Ingress
Egress Easement for the Music Hall alley. The terms
set forth in the document are acceptable and I
approve the requested vacaZon subject to the
documents terms.

Best Regards,

Ismail Houmani
Founder 
La Casa Cigars & Lounge
ismail@casacigars.com
www.casacigars.com


